From: Tracey Martinson

To: Torres, Roberto

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC request for additional information
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 1:52:23 PM

Hi Roberto,

Here are my responses:

1. No licensed radioactive materials will be used or stored at 814 Alumni Drive. This is now
the location of the Environmental Health, Safety, and Risk Management office space where I
will be working.

2. N/A

3. EHSRM was formerly located at 1855 Marika Road, Fairbanks, AK 99709. No licensed
radioactive materials were used or stored in that location.

Sincerely,
Tracey

On Wed, Jun 24, 2020 at 9:44 AM Torres, Roberto <RobertoJ. Torres@nre.gov> wrote:

Dr. Martinson:

| am processing the attached letter received from you and have the following
questions. Your answers will help me decide how to amend the license.

1. Will radioactive material be used and/or stored at the address 814 Alumni
Drive, Fairbanks, AK? If the answer is yes, provide a diagram and the
information described in Page B-6 (Facilities and Equipment) found in the
attached NUREG-1556, Volume 11, Revision 1, licensing guidance for Broad
Scope licensees.

2. If no radioactive materials will be stored and/or used at 814 Alumni Drive,
Fairbanks, AK we will make the pertinent annotations in the file and the
license for the inspectors to see.

3. Provide the physical address for the Environmental Health, Safety & Risk
Management offices that were vacated. If radioactive materials were used
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and/or stored at the previous address for the Environmental Health, Safety &
Risk Management offices, then provide final status surveys (ambient radiation
surveys and wipe tests) for the location vacated and request that this location
be release for unrestricted use. If no radioactive materials were stored and/or
used at the vacated location then state so and we will make the pertinent
annotations in the file and the license for the inspectors to see.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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